NINTH JUDICIAL COMMITTEE

Box 70, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605-0070
Tele: (914) 997-8105 / Fax: (914) 684-6554

February 1, 1993

Thea Hoeth, Executive Director
New York State Ethics Commission
39 Columbia Street

Albany, New York 12207-2717

Dear Ms. Hoeth:

This confirms the rescheduling of our appointment with you to
Monday, March 1st at 11:00 a.nm. We regret that other
conflicting commitments prevented us from meeting with you on
February 3rd, as we had planned, and apologize for any
inconvenience created thereby.

So that our meeting together will be most productive, we hope
you will take the opportunity presented by this additional month
to review the documents itemized at Ex. "C" of our January 5th
letter to you.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

S, ES5LZ Shassae/

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coordinator, Ninth Judicial Committee

cc: G. Oliver Koppell, Chairman, Assembly Judiciary Committee

Eric N. Vitaliano, Chairman, Assembly Committee on Election
Law
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